
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING       NEXT RES 5945 
TUESDAY – APRIL 5, 2016 – 6:00 PM        NEXT ORD 646 
EVANSDALE CITY HALL 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to order  

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll call 

 
4. Approval of the April 5, 2016 agenda 

 
5. Mayors Presentation of the Bunger Middle School Students of the Month – March 2016: Dara Mwekto, 

Ethan Geiger, Brady Boehmer, Madison Tieskotter, Emma Edwards, and Dailen Johnson-Warren 
 

6. Recognition of Sergeant Randy Weber for 25 years of service 
 

7. Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one motion.  
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made prior to the time Council votes 
on the motion 

 
a. Approval of March 15, 2016 regular meeting minutes and March 18, 2016 special meeting 

minutes. 
 

b. Resolution 5939 authorizing payment of bills and transfers 
 

c. Liquor License: 
I. Station Mart Liquor & Tobacco (3594 Lafayette St.) – Term expires 05/05/2016 

II. Station Mart Liquor & Tobacco (1119 River Forest Rd.) – Term expires 05/05/2016 
 

7. Presentation from Dan Connell – Mid-Iowa Solid Waste Equipment Co., Inc., Jet Truck Video 
 
6. Request from Ken Kneeskern with Skerns Mobile Bait & Tackle for peddlers license 
 
7. Request from Public Works Director to proceed with street repair-crack sealing in an amount not to exceed 

$20,974.82 
 

8. Resolution 5940 approving property tax abatement for 321 Dixie Circle 
 

9. Resolution 5941 approving property tax abatement for 703 Brookside Avenue 
 

10. Resolution 5942 authorizing the destruction of City records 
 
11. Public hearing-River Forest Road Levee Trail Project 

 
12. Resolution 5943 approving the final plans, specifications, form of contract, cost estimate, and accepting low 

bid for the project in the amount of $398,913.58 to Vieth Construction Corp., of Cedar Falls, Iowa, and 
authorizing Mayor to sign said documents for the River Forest Road Levee Bike Trail Project 

 
13. Resolution 5944 approving setting the date of public hearing for May 3, 2016 6:00 p.m. to approve final 

plans, specifications, form of contract, and cost estimate for the River Forest Road Reconstruction Project 
 



14. Ordinance 645 approving the rezoning of property located directly at the intersections of River Forest Road 
and Deerwood Park Road from “U-1” Unclassified to “C-1” Recreational-Commercial District, second reading 
 

15. Request approving a one-time payment to salaried positions of Chief of Police ($3,999.05) and City Clerk 
($2,494.80), for unused comp time, vacation, and/or casual days 
 

16. Discussion – No Parking on Brookside Avenue from Evans to Dodge Street 
 
17. Public discussion – non agenda items 

 
18. Mayor/Council Reports 

 
19. Adjournment 



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, MARCH 15, 2016 

CITY COUNCIL 
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules 
of said Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall 
of Evansdale, Iowa at 6:00 P.M. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: 
Walker, Nichols, Seible, and Dewater. Absent: Loftus. Quorum present.  
 
Nichols/Seible to approve the March 15, 2016 agenda. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Walker to approve the following items on the March 15, 2016 consent agenda.  a) 
Approval of March 1, 2016 regular meeting minutes. b) Resolution 5934 authorizing payment of 
bills and transfers. c) Accept and place on file the minutes and reports from the following 
Departments, Boards, and Commissions: Ambulance & Fire Report (Feb), Building Inspection 
Report (Feb), Clerk/Treasurer Report (Jan), Parks & Rec Dept. (Feb), Police Dept. (Feb), and 
Water Works (Feb). Roll call vote: Ayes-Three. Nays-One (Nichols). Motion carried. 
 
Discussion/Possible Action – Street Sweeper and Jet Truck purchase/Lease. Mayor Faas explained 
the different options and the approximate cost of both units. Councilman Seible questioned 
purchasing both units and having the manpower and the training to run the equipment. Councilman 
Dewater is in favor of purchasing both units with the lease purchase options available. Councilman 
Walker requested that the city provide the budget information. Public Works Director Chris 
Schares confirmed equipment pricing and the provided training on the equipment. Councilman 
Nichols questioned the manpower to operate the equipment. Councilman Dewater stated that the 
equipment is needed and the city is in great shape, we have an excellent staff and these purchases 
are a good sound deal. Councilman Nichols disagreed. John Peverill, 543 East End Ave., will we 
have repair costs on the equipment. Mayor Faas responded yes.  
 
Seible/Walker to approve request from Mayor Faas to accept bid and schedule the installation of 
the generator for the Community Response Center in an amount not to exceed $95,000 as 
approved for FY17 budget. Mayor Faas went over both bids. Councilman Dewater asked if there 
is a preference since the bids are so close. Mayor Faas responded no. The consensus of the 
council is to work with Black Hawk Electric. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Dewater to open the public hearing at 6:28 p.m. on proposed rezoning of property located 
directly at the intersections of River Forest Road and Deerwood Park Road from “U-1” 
Unclassified to “C-1” Recreational-Commercial District. Proof of publication on file, no public 
comments were received. Councilman Nichols questioned if we received a response on the fill at 
the location. Mayor Faas responded that council is only approving the rezoning of the parcel. 
 
Seible/Walker to close the public hearing at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Dewater/Nichols to approve Ordinance 645 approving the rezoning of property located directly at 
the intersections of River Forest Road and Deerwood Park Road from “U-1” Unclassified to “C-
1” Recreational-Commercial District, in its first reading. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. Motion 
carried. 
 



Seible/Nichols to approve Resolution 5935 transferring $20,000 from flood fund to the capital 
fund for capital use in FY17 budget. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Seible to approve Resolution 5936 reallocating library petty cash fund in the amount of 
$25.00 to the business office petty cash fund. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Seible/Dewater to approve Resolution 5937 authorizing the City to enter into an agreement with 
Nutri-Ject Systems, Inc. for the removal of Waste Water Treatment Plant’s bio solids. Roll call 
vote: Ayes-four. Motion carried. 
 
Discussion: Mayor Faas stated that Elk Run Heights did approve the lease agreement and will take 
over the Bunger Park Bridge as of April 1, 2016 and that the DOT will be starting the highway 
380/20 sound barrier project in April and at one point will close McCoy Road. Councilman Seible 
questioned if the city has a green space ordinance for residential property. Mayor Faas stated that 
we would review and get back to him. Councilman Nichols and Seible questioned damages to 
homeowner’s lawns that occurred this past winter by snowplows. Mayor Faas responded that the 
ground was still fresh the first couple snow falls and there was damage. The public works 
department is addressing the concerns on a case by case basis. Loraine Atkins, 625 River Forest 
Road, questioned if the temporary access road for the River Forest Road project would be gravel 
on top of the levee. Mayor Faas responded that the temporary access road would be gravel but will 
be off the toe of the levee and that the levee trail would be concrete. Atkins also read a note from 
the postmaster, stating that if a delivery route becomes hazardous to the carrier that mail delivery 
may stop. Nichole Huse, 470 River Forest Rd, gave kudos to the council for the future River Forest 
Road project as she is really looking forward to the change. Huse also asked how the residents will 
be notified on garbage pick-up, recycling, and mail delivery.   
 
There being no further discussion, Seible/Walker to adjourn the meeting at 6:48 p.m. Motion 
carried.    

 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________  _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor     DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, MARCH 18, 2016 

CITY COUNCIL 
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in special session, according to law, the rules 
of said Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall 
of Evansdale, Iowa at 10:00 a.m. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: 
Nichols, Seible, Dewater, and Loftus. Absent: Walker. Quorum present.  
 
Seible/Dewater to approve the March 18, 2016 special agenda. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Seible to approve Resolution 5938 approving setting the date for a public hearing on April 
5, 2016 to approve proposed plans, specifications, form of contract, and cost estimate for the River 
Forest Road Levee Trail Project. City Engineer, Jerry Shoff expressed positive feedback on the 
project and that the project came bid a lot less than anticipated. 
 
Discussion: Mayor Faas discussed the River Forest Road Reconstruction public information 
meeting that is planned for April 7, 2016 from 6:30 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.  Councilman Dewater stated 
that there are some strong concerns from the public in regards to the project. Engineer Shoff 
responded that they placed emphasis on the front end of the project with town meetings, 
informational meetings, workshops, etc. to insure public awareness and to take the necessary steps 
to address the resident’s needs. Councilman Nichols stated that once he explained to residents the 
new size of the road they were satisfied with the information.  
 
There being no further discussion, Seible/Nichols to adjourn the meeting at 10:09 a.m. Motion 
carried.    

ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________  _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor     DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 
 



                                                                                                               RESOLUTION  5939
                                  A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, THAT  
                                     THE FOLLOWING BILLS BE PAID AND THE TRANSFERS ARE HEREBY ALLOWED.

ADVANCED AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE PD-LOF/ROTATE TIRES #13 TAHOE 62.85                          
ALLEN OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH SERV FD-PHYSICAL-PRESTON 139.00                        

FD-PHYSICAL-JONES 92.00                          
TOTAL 231.00                        

APPLIED CONCEPTS, INC PD-REPAIR RADAR #8 CROWN VIC 50.00                          
AUTO PLUS RU-DRILL ATTACHMENT 8.99                            
BLACK HAWK ELECTRICAL CO. RU-STREET LIGHT REPAIRS 172.00                        
BMC AGGREGATES L.C. SR-ROCK-WASTE WATER 853.52                        
CENTURY LINK SR-INTERNET 66.99                          
CHIEF SUPPLY CORPORATION PD-RAINCOAT-NEUMAN 119.69                        

PD-RETURN STINGER HOLSTERS (38.67)                         
PD-RETURN LIGHT HOLDERS (70.44)                         
TOTAL 10.58                          

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION-METRO FY16 CONTRIBUTION 100.00                        
CONTINENTAL RESEARCH CORP RU-WEED CONTROL 455.12                        
COURIER COMMUNICATIONS PY-PH BRUSTKERN REZONE 51.97                          

PY-3/1 MINUTES/BILLS 122.96                        
TOTAL 174.93                        

COVENANT MEDICAL CENTER FD-DRUG BAGS 523.21                        
DONS TRUCK SALES, INC RU-REPAIR DASH #58 DUMP TRK 364.95                        
DUTTON, BRAUN, STAACK, HELLMAN PY-LABOR ISSUES 527.50                        
ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY SR-VALVE KIT #45 JET TRK 501.28                        
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC FD-AMBULANCE MEDICAL SUPPLIES 534.67                        
EMSLRC - TC COORDINATOR FD-CONTINUING ED HOURS 20.00                          

FD-CONTINUING ED HOURS 20.00                          
FD-CONTINUING ED HOURS 20.00                          
FD-CONTINUING ED HOURS 20.00                          
FD-CONTINUING ED HOURS 20.00                          
FD-CONTINUING ED HOURS 20.00                          
TOTAL 120.00                        

ERA SR-LAB SUPPLIES 279.46                        
FASTENAL COMPANY SR-BOLTS #45 JET TRK 12.69                          
I.N.R.C.O.G. PY-REHAB GNRL ADMIN FEES 2,438.11                     
IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT RU-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 286.48                        

PD-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 663.77                        
FD-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 88.83                          
BI-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 62.74                          
AC-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 9.69                            
LIB-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 71.16                          
PK-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 3.92                            
PY-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 124.37                        
CH-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 5.20                            
SR-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 72.28                          
TOTAL 1,388.44                     

JENSEN, JEFFREY PD-REIMB CELL PHONE-APR 64.00                          
JETCO, INC. SR-SERVICE LAFAYETTE LIFT 267.60                        

SR-AUTO DIALER-LAFAYETTE 530.00                        
TOTAL 797.60                        

LJ'S WELDING & FABRICATION SR-TOOL #45 JET TRK 25.00                          
MEDIACOM, INC RU-INTERNET 44.95                          
MENARDS INC CH-2 BOLTS/FLAG POLE 11.98                          

SR-COMPACT REFRIGERATOR 135.00                        



SR-2 ANIMAL TRAPS 69.98                          
SR-BATT/3 NOZZLES & VALVES 39.88                          
TOTAL 256.84                        

MID IOWA SALES FD-TRK WASH HANDLE 9.69                            
MUNICIPAL PIPE TOOL CO SR-MANHOLE HOOK 44.00                          
MUTUAL WHEEL CO.INC RU-BRAKE CHAMBER #58 DUMP TRK 108.73                        
NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES SR-WW OPERATORS GUIDE 71.11                          
OVERHEAD DOOR CO. INC FD-REMOTE/AMBULANCE DOOR 35.00                          
P & K MIDWEST, INC. RU-FILTER KIT X465 LAWNMOWER 41.51                          
PDCM INSURANCE PD-ANIMAL MORTALITY INS 490.00                        

SR-OSHA LOCK OUT TAG OUT 680.00                        
TOTAL 1,170.00                     

PLANETARY TREE SERVICE RFR-TREE REMOVAL 600.00                        
RFR-TREE REMOVAL 600.00                        
RU-TREE REMOVAL-GARDNER PARK 600.00                        
RU-TREE REMOVAL-GARDNER PARK 600.00                        
RU-TREE RMVL MICHIGAN LIFT STN 600.00                        
RU-ASH TREE REMOVAL-GARDNER PK 600.00                        
RFR-TREE REMOVAL 450.00                        
RFR-TREE REMOVAL 975.00                        
RFR-TREE REMOVAL 975.00                        
TOTAL 6,000.00                     

POSTMASTER PD-POSTAGE 98.00                          
RITEPRICE OFFICE SUPPLY, INC. CH-PAPER 5.29                            
SAFEGUARD BUSINESS SYSTEMS CH-CHECKS 378.23                        
SAFELITE FULFILLMENT, INC BI-WINDSHEILD REPAIR #17 CHRGR 74.94                          
SHOFF CONSULTING ENGINEERS LC. CIP-RVR FRST RECON DP6 8,082.50                     

LAGOON LINER DP-1 2,819.25                     
TOTAL 10,901.75                   

STOCKS, PHIL SR-GRADE III OPERATOR SERVICE 400.00                        
SR-GRADE III OPERATOR SERVICE 400.00                        
TOTAL 800.00                        

TURF PRO PD-LAWN CARE-SPRING/FALL 171.24                        
FD-LAWN CARE-SPRING/FALL 171.24                        
CH-LAWN CARE-SPRING/FALL 293.56                        
TOTAL 636.04                        

U.S. CELLULAR PK-FEB PHONE BILL 7.03                            
BI- CELL PHONE 63.35                          
RU- CELL PHONE 182.88                        
SR- CELL PHONE 105.17                        
TOTAL 358.43                        

UPS PD-SHIPPING 10.54                          
UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY SR-NEW WTR LINE TO HEADWORKS 372.37                        
WEBER PAPER COMPANY LIB-VINEGAR 2.88                            

CH-VINEGAR 7.12                            
TOTAL 10.00                          

001  GENERAL FUND  3,738.83                     
005  STREETS  2,572.00                     
009  K-9 490.00                        
110  ROAD USE TAX     1,493.61                     
112  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 1,029.68                     
145  CDBG/REHAB PROGRAM 2,438.11                     
302  2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS 11,682.50                   
610  SEWER FUND     7,745.58                     
GRAND TOTAL 31,190.31                   



PREPAYS
79092 COLLECTION SERVICES CENTER PAYROLL LIABILITY 188.80                        
79093 MEDIACOM FEB INTERNET 75.66                          
79094 MEDIACOM FEB INTERNET 65.90                          
79095 WEX BANK FEB FUEL 2,384.14                     
79096 AFLAC AFLAC 86.54                          
79097 IBEW LOCAL 288 DUES 159.00                        
79098 IPERS RETIREMENT 6,556.14                     
79102 METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER EMHA LIFE 30.40                          
79103 METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER VIS/DNTL/LIFE INS 2,257.93                     
79104 MFPRSI MFPRSI 9,331.94                     
79105 POLICE ASSOCIATION POLICE ASSN 80.00                          
79106 TREASURER-STATE OF IOWA STATE W/H 2,665.00                     
79108 TEAMSTERS LOCAL 238 DUES 287.00                        
79109 VALIC RETIREMENT 50.00                          
79111 WELLMARK BC/BS HEALTH INS 11,737.42                   
DRAFT ADVANTAGE ADMINISTRATORS MARCH DEDUCTIBLE/FEES 1,417.47                     
79112 BAKER & TAYLOR LIB-BOOKS/DVDS 661.54                        
79113 CAPITAL ONE BANK LIB-POSTAGE 31.57                          

LIB-LEGO CLUB CHARACTERS 28.23                          
LIB-MAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTIONS 40.90                          
TOTAL 100.70                        

79115 COURIER COMMUNICATIONS LIB-NEWSPAPER SUBSCRIPTION 287.77                        
79116 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES LIB-BOOKS/DVDS 295.04                        
79118 JENSEN, SHANNON LIB-RMBRSE SCANNER 14.99                          

LIB-RMBRSE TRAVEL 36.59                          
TOTAL 51.58                          

79119 JOHNSON, ANNE LIB-RMBRSE TRAVEL 22.08                          
79120 MCCORD, ROZALYNN LIB-REFUND LOST BOOK PYMT 14.95                          
79121 PENWORTHY LIB-BOOKS/DVDS 219.65                        
79122 VERIZON FD-AMBULANCE HOT SPOT 42.96                          
79123 WINDSTREAM PHONE SERVICE 615.22                        
79124 COLLECTION SERVICES CENTER PAYROLL LIABILITY 188.80                        

TOTAL PREPAYS 39,873.63                   

          PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE,  IOWA, ON THIS 5TH 
          DAY OF APRIL 2016.

                       ATTEST:

          ________________________________________                       ________________________________________
          Doug Faas, Mayor                       DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk























License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: Sunshine Enterprises, Inc.

Name of Business (DBA): Station Mart Liquor & Tobacco

Address of Premises: 3594 Lafayette Street

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

State
:

IA

County: Black Hawk

Business 
Phone:

(319) 232-1589

Mailing 
Address:

3594 Lafayette Street

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

)

Contact Person

Name
:

Shahid Hadayat

Phone: (319) 429-2869 Email 
Address:

toba786@gmail.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 395961 Federal Employer ID 
#:

27-2293363

Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: 05/06/2015  Policy Expiration 
Date:

01/01/1900  

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:

2

Insurance Company: CNA Surety

Effective Date: 05/06/2015  

Expiration Date: 05/05/2016  

Classification
:

Class E Liquor License (LE)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class B Wine Permit

Class C Beer Permit (Carryout Beer)

Class E Liquor License (LE)

Sunday Sales

Haji Hadayat

First Name: Haji Last Name: Hadayat

City: Cedar Falls State: Iowa Zip: 50613

Position: President

% of Ownership: 100.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

 LE0001663 



License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: Sunshine Enterprises, Inc.

Name of Business (DBA): Station Mart Liquor & Tobacco 

Address of Premises: 1119 River Forest Road

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

State
:

IA

County: Black Hawk

Business 
Phone:

(319) 232-2290

Mailing 
Address:

1119 River Forest Road

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

)

Contact Person

Name
:

Shahid Hadayat

Phone: (319) 429-2869 Email 
Address:

toba786@gmail.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 395961 Federal Employer ID 
#:

27-2293363

Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: 05/06/2015  Policy Expiration 
Date:

01/01/1900  

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:

2

Insurance Company: CNA Surety

Effective Date: 05/06/2015  

Expiration Date: 05/05/2016  

Classification
:

Class E Liquor License (LE)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class B Wine Permit

Class C Beer Permit (Carryout Beer)

Class E Liquor License (LE)

Sunday Sales

Haji Hadayat

First Name: Haji Last Name: Hadayat

City: Cedar Falls State: Iowa Zip: 50613

Position: President

% of Ownership: 100.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

 LE0001664 









 

Event Budget for [Crack Sealing] 
based on 29,000 ft     
    
Kluesner      
Total Time 3-4 days 5 days  
       
    $0.00   
    $0.00   
    $0.00   
Totals   $20,975.00   
    
Rented Estimate      
Compressor $365.00  $1,095.00   
Tar Machine $1,200.00  $3,600.00   
Router $945.00  $2,835.00   
Labor $6,400.00  $25,600.00   
Materials (Tar) $1,050.00  $4,200.00   
Time week month  
Totals $9,960.00  $37,330.00   
    
Purchase Estimate      
Compressor   $12,000.00   
Tar Machine   $45,000.00   
Router   $10,000.00   
Labor   $25,600.00   
Materials (Tar)   $4,200.00   
Totals $0.00  $96,800.00   
    



RESOLUTION 5940 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING APPLICATION FOR TAX ABATEMENT 
ON IMPROVEMENTS TO EXISTING DWELLING LOCATED AT 321 
DIXIE CIRCLE IN THE EVANSDALE REVITALIZATION AREA, IN THE 
CITY OF EVANSDALE, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA. 

 
 WHEREAS, Jerry Makedonski submitted an application dated February 29, 2016 to the 
City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, requesting up to 75,000.00 in assessed valuation for 
property located at 321 Dixie Circle, and more fully described as follows: 
  

CASEBEER HEIGHTS SECOND ADD ALL LOT 158 EXC SW 120 FT 
 
be exempt for property taxation, and 

  
 WHEREAS, the length and amount of exemption benefit shall be in accordance with the 
Evansdale Revitalization Plan as officially adopted by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa, and 
 
 WHEREAS, said property is located within the Evansdale Revitalization Area in 
Evansdale, Iowa, as previously established by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, 
and 
  
 WHEREAS, the improvements to existing dwelling project regarding said property is in 
conformance with the Evansdale Revitalization Plan as officially adopted by the City Council for 
the City of Evansdale, Iowa, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the improvements on said property were made during the time in which such 
improvements are eligible for the tax exemption as set forth in the Evansdale Revitalization Plan 
as adopted by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa.    
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa, that said application is hereby approved and the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed 
to forward said application and a copy of this resolution to the Black Hawk County Assessor. 
  

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 5TH DAY OF APRIL 2016. 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 
 ______________________________       __________________________________ 
 Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 













RESOLUTION 5941 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING APPLICATION FOR TAX ABATEMENT 
ON NEWLY CONSTRUCTED DWELLING LOCATED AT 703 
BROOKSIDE AVENUE IN THE EVANSDALE REVITALIZATION AREA, 
IN THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA. 

 
 WHEREAS, Gary Church submitted an application dated March 29, 2016 to the City 
Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, requesting up to 75,000.00 in assessed valuation for 
property located at 703 Brookside Avenue, and more fully described as follows: 
  

AUDITOR BARNES PLAT NO 12 E 85 FT LOT 31 EXC THE N 3 FT OF E 16.4 
FT THEREOF & EXC THE S 10 FT 
 
be exempt for property taxation, and 

  
 WHEREAS, the length and amount of exemption benefit shall be in accordance with the 
Evansdale Revitalization Plan as officially adopted by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa, and 
 
 WHEREAS, said property is located within the Evansdale Revitalization Area in 
Evansdale, Iowa, as previously established by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, 
and 
  
 WHEREAS, the new residential construction project regarding said property is in 
conformance with the Evansdale Revitalization Plan as officially adopted by the City Council for 
the City of Evansdale, Iowa, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the new residential construction on said property were made during the time 
in which such improvements are eligible for the tax exemption as set forth in the Evansdale 
Revitalization Plan as adopted by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa.    
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa, that said application is hereby approved and the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed 
to forward said application and a copy of this resolution to the Black Hawk County Assessor. 
  

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 5TH DAY OF APRIL 2016. 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 
 ______________________________       __________________________________ 
 Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

















 RESOLUTION 5942 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING DESTRUCTION OF CITY 
RECORDS THAT ARE NO LONGER REQUIRED FOR RETENTION 
PURSUANT TO IOWA CODE 372.13(5).   
 
WHEREAS, the Retention Record Manual published by the Iowa League of Cities and 

Iowa Code 372.13(5) dictates specifications for the destruction of certain records without 
duplication; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office would like to schedule records to be destroyed after 

they have fulfilled normal, legal and administrative value; and 
 
WHEREAS, the retention period of the items listed below has expired: 
 

• Fiscal Year 2010 and previous liquor licenses 
• Fiscal Year 2010 and previous pet licenses 
• Fiscal Year 2010 and previous cigarette permits 
• Calendar Year 2010 and previous payroll timesheets 
• Calendar Year 2010 and previous W-2’s 
• Calendar Year 2010 and previous 1099’s 
• Calendar Year 2010 and previous 941 quarterly reports 
• Calendar Year 2010 and previous SUTA reports 
• Calendar Year 2010 and previous State payroll tax withholding reports 
• Calendar Year 2010 and previous IPERS reports 
• Calendar Year 2010 and previous MFPRSI reports 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Evansdale City Council of the City of 

Evansdale, Iowa, hereby authorizing the destruction of records specified above.    
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 5TH DAY OF APRIL 2016. 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

_____________________________  _______________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk  



RESOLUTION 5943 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE EVANSDALE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA APPROVING FINAL PLANS, 
SPECIFICATIONS, AND FORM OF CONTRACT CONCERNING 
THE RIVER FOREST ROAD LEVEE TRAIL PROJECT AND 
ACCEPTING THE LOW BID OF VEITH CONSTRUCTION 
CORPORATION FOR SAID PROJECT. 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Evansdale, has heretofore deemed it 

necessary and desirable to install a multiuse recreational trail on the Cedar River Levee, 
from Deerwood Park Road to Lafayette Road, and through Deerwood Park, from the 
Cedar River Levee to River Forest Road, said project having been referred to as the 
“River Forest Road Levee Trail Project”; and 

 
WHEREAS, a public hearing to receive comments from the public for or against 

the said  project, was held at a regular city council meeting on April 5, 2016, the notice for 
said hearing is on file; and 
 

WHEREAS, sealed bids were accepted, reviewed, and tabulated by a the Iowa 
Department of Transportation on behalf of the City for the River Forest Road Levee Trail 
Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Engineer has reviewed said tabulation of bids and 

recommends acceptance and award of a contract to the low bidder, Vieth Construction 
Corporation; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of 

Evansdale, Iowa approves the final plans, specifications, and form of contract for said trail 
project.  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Evansdale 

accepts the low bid of Vieth Construction Corporation in the amount of $398,913.58 and 
award said contract.  

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Evansdale 

authorizes the Mayor, on behalf of the City of Evansdale, to sign a contract between the 
City and Vieth Construction Corporation subject to contractor providing acceptable 
Insurance Certificates.  
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 5TH DAY OF APRIL 2016. 
 

       ATTEST: 
 

____________________________  ___________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

















 
 
 

RESOLUTION 5944 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA SETTING THE DATE OF A PUBLIC HEARING FOR 
MAY 3, 2016 AT 6:00 PM, APPROVING THE FINAL PLANS, 
SPECIFICATIONS, FORM OF CONTRACT AND COST ESTIMATE FOR 
THE RIVER FOREST ROAD RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT. 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Evansdale, has heretofore deemed it necessary 

and desirable to reconstruct River Forest Road from Central Avenue to Lafayette Road, said project 
having been referred to as the “River Forest Road Reconstruction”; and 

 
 WHEREAS, as required by the Code of Iowa, the City of Evansdale shall hold a public 
hearing for the River Forest Road Reconstruction Project; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Evansdale hereby approves proposed plans, 
specifications, form of contract and cost estimate; and  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Evansdale 
that setting date of public hearing for May 3, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. on the proposed plans, 
specifications, form of contract and cost estimate be approved for the River Forest Road Project. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 5TH DAY OF APRIL 2016. 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
___________________________  _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor     DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 



ORDINANCE 645 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, BY AMENDING THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP.  
 
WHEREAS, it has been requested by the owners that the zoning of certain areas of the City of 

Evansdale, Iowa be rezoned from “U-1” to “C-1”, and  
 

WHEREAS, the Evansdale Planning and Zoning Commission has made a unanimous 
recommendation that the Evansdale City Council approve the request at their February 23, 2016 meeting, 
and  
 

WHEREAS, the Evansdale City Council has held a public hearing on March 15, 2016 following 
statutory notice. 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa as follows: 
 
SECTION 1.  PURPOSE.  The purpose of this ordinance is to rezone certain property from 
“U-1” Unclassified District to “C-1” Recreational-Commercial District.   
 
SECTION 2.  LOCATION.  The official zoning map is hereby amended by changing the 
zoning of the following described property located at the intersections of Deerwood Park 
Road and River Forest Road is legally described as: 
 
Part of Lot 10 in River Forest Subdivision, in Black Hawk County, Iowa, described as 
follows: 
Commencing at a point on the most Northerly line of said Lot that is 792 feet West of the 
East line of Section 1, T88N, R13W, of the 5th P.M.; thence South the line of said Lot a 
distance of 132 feet; thence West along the line of said Lot a distance of 33 feet; thence South 
along the line of said Lot a distance of 132 feet; thence West along a line that is parallel with 
and 264 feet South of the most Northerly line of said Lot to the West line of the NE 1/4 of 
the SE 1/4 of said Section 1; thence North to the NE corner of the East 1.5 acres of the North 
3 acres of the East half of the South 16.92 acres of the East 40 acres of Government Lot No. 
2 in said Section 1; thence West to the NW corner of the East 1.5 acres of the North 3 acres 
of the East half of the South 16.92 acres of the East 40 acres of Government Lot No. 2 in said 
Section 1; thence North along a line that is parallel with the East line of said Government Lot 
No. 2, to the most Northerly line of said Lot 10; thence East along the most Northerly line of 
said Lot 10 to the point of beginning, except that part thereof condemned by the City of 
Evansdale, Iowa, in C.L.D. Book 555, at page 212; 
and 
A part of the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4, of Section 1, T88N, R13W, of the 5th P.M., in Black 
Hawk County, Iowa, described as follows: Commencing at a point on the East line of said 
Section which is 528.5 feet North of the SE corner of the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of said Section; 
running thence North along the East line of said Section to a point which is 528.5 feet South 
of the NE corner of the SE 1/4 of said Section; thence on an angle to the left of 90 degrees 
and 13 minutes, a distance of 792 feet; thence South along a line which is parallel with the 
East line of said Section a distance of 132 feet; thence West a distance of 33 feet; thence 
South along a line which is parallel with the East line of said Section a distance of 132 feet; 
thence East a distance of 825 feet to the point of beginning, except the South 15 feet of the 
West 592 feet thereof, and except that part thereof condemned by the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa, in L.D. Book 540, at page 660; 
and 
That part of the NE 1/4, of the SE 1/4, of Section 1, T88N, R13W, of the 5th P.M., and that 



part of Lot 10 in River Forest Subdivision, in the City of Evansdale, Black Hawk County, 
Iowa, bounded as follows: Commencing at a point on the North line of said Lot 10, which is 
233 feet West of a point which is 528.5 feet North of the SE corner of the NE 1/4 of the SE 
1/4, of said Section; thence North 15 feet; thence West parallel with the North line of said 
Lot 10, a distance of 592 feet; thence South parallel with the East line of said Section a 
distance of 15 feet to the North line of said Lot 10; thence West along the extended North 
line of said Lot 10 to the West line of the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of said Section; thence South 
along said West line a distance of 75 feet; thence East parallel with the North line of said Lot 
10 as extended to a point which is 233 feet West of the East line of said Section; thence North 
75 feet to the point of beginning, except that part thereof condemned by the City of 
Evansdale, Iowa, in C.L.D. Book 555, at page 212. 
 
PART OF PARCEL #’S 8813-01-426-004, 8813-01-426-003, and 8813-01-426-002  

 
SECTION 3.  WHEN EFFECTIVE.  The Ordinance set forth above shall be in effect from 
and after their final passage, approval, and publication as provided by law. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE EVANSDALE CITY COUNCIL ON 
THIS ____ DAY OF _____________ 2016.      

First Reading:  03/15/16 
Second Reading:     
Third Reading:    

 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
              _______________________________                
 Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
  
 
 
 

 I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance 645 on the _____ day of 
___________, 2016.  

__________________________  
DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 


	Agenda
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING       NEXT RES 5945
	TUESDAY – APRIL 5, 2016 – 6:00 PM        NEXT ORD 646
	EVANSDALE CITY HALL
	AGENDA


	03-15-2016 Council Minutes
	03-18-2016 Special Meeting Council Minutes
	04-05-2016 RES OF BILLS
	Sheet1
	Sheet2

	Nov Attorney Invoice
	Shoff Engineering March Invoice
	Station Mart Lafayette-renewal
	Station Mart River Forest-renewal
	Crack Sealing
	Crack Sealing - Comparison
	RES 5940 321 DIXIE CIRCLE
	RES 5940 ATTACH FOR 321 DIXIE ABATEMENT
	RES 5941 ABATEMENT 703 BROOKSIDE
	RES 5941 ATTACH FOR 703 BROOKSIDE ABATEMENT
	RES 5942 Records Destruction
	RES 5943 RES APPROVING RIVER FOREST RD LEVEE TRAIL
	RES 5943 RFR TRAIL CONTRACT BID TABS
	Contract.pdf
	DOT Contract Pkg 5
	DOT Contract Pkg 6
	DOT Contract Pkg 7
	DOT Contract Pkg 8
	DOT Contract Pkg 9
	DOT Contract Pkg 10

	Bid Tab.pdf
	DOT Contract Pkg 27
	DOT Contract Pkg 29
	DOT Contract Pkg 31
	DOT Contract Pkg 33
	DOT Contract Pkg 35
	DOT Contract Pkg 37


	RES 5944 River Forest Rd  Reconstruction - Final Plans
	Sheets and Views
	A-01 Title Sheet
	A-02 Index of Sheets
	A-03 Site Plan
	A-04 Legend
	A-05 Haul Road
	A-06 Haul Road
	A-07 Haul Road
	B-01 Existing Pavement Cross Sections
	B-02 Typical Pavement Cross Sections
	B-03 Typical Pavement Cross Sections
	B-04 Typical Granular Surfacing Cross Sections
	B-05 Typical Details
	C-01 Estimated Quantites
	C-02 Estimate Reference
	C-03 Estimate Reference
	C-04 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
	C-05 General Notes
	C-06 SWPPP Notes
	C-07 SWPPP
	C-08 Tabulations
	C-09 Tabulations
	C-10 Tabulations
	C-11 Tabulations
	C-12 Tabulations
	C-13 Tabulations
	C-14 Tabulations
	C-15 Tabulations
	C-16 Tabulations
	C-17 Tabulations
	C-18 Tabulations
	D-01 River Forest Road 8+36.17 to 14+10
	D-02 River Forest Road 13+50 to 19+50
	D-03 River Forest Road 19+35 to 25+10
	D-04 River Forest Road 25+00 to 31+00
	D-05 River Forest Road 30+50 to 36+50
	D-06 River Forest Road 36+00 to 42+00
	D-07 River Forest Road 41+50 to 47+50
	D-08 River Forest Road 47+00 to 51+93.48
	E-01 Old River Forest Road
	F-01 Temporary Granular Surfacing
	F-02 Temporary Granular Surfacing
	J-01 Phase I Detour Route
	J-02 Phase II Detour Route
	J-03 Phase I Local Detour Route
	J-04 Phase II Local Detour Route
	L-01 Central Ave
	L-02 Leonard, East End, Morrell and Forest
	L-03 Brovan Blvd
	L-04 Layfayette Rd
	M-01 River Forest Road 10+00 to 15+50
	M-02 River Forest Road 22+00 to 28+00
	M-03 River Forest Road 28+00 to 34+00
	M-04 River Forest Road 33+00 to 39+00
	M-05 River Forest Road 45+00 to 51+00
	M-06 Gatewell EX A-001D
	M-07 Gatewell EX A-101C
	M-08 Gatewell EX A-201B
	M-09 Gatewell EX A-301A
	N-01 Traffic Control - Signing and Striping
	N-02 Traffic Control - Signing and Striping
	N-03 Traffic Control - Signing and Striping
	P-01 10+00 to 22+00 Lighting Plans
	P-02 22+00 to 34+00 Lighting Plans
	P-03 34+00 to 45+00 Lighting Plans
	P-04 45+00 to 51+00 Lighting Plans
	Q-01 Soil Boring Locations
	Q-02 Soil Boring Log 1 and 2
	Q-03 Soil Boring Log 3 and 4
	Q-04 Soil Boring Log 5 and 6
	Q-05 Soil Boring Log 7 and 8
	Q-06 Soil Boring Log 9 and 10
	S-01 Central Quad 1
	S-02 Central Quad 2
	S-03 Leonard Quad 3 & 4
	S-04 Leonard Quad 1 & 2
	S-05 East End Quad 3 & 4
	S-06 East End Quad 1
	S-07 East End Quad 2
	S-08 Morrell Quad 4
	S-09 Morrell Quad 1 & 2
	S-10 Forest Cir Quad 4
	S-11 Forest Cir Quad 2
	S-12 Forest Cir Quad 1
	S-13 Brovan Quad 4
	S-14 Brovan Quad 3
	S-15 Brovan Quad 1
	T-01 Dirt Tabulation
	T-02 Dirt Tabulation
	T-03 Dirt Tabulation
	W-01 River Forest Road 9+00 to 10+45.35
	W-02 River Forest Road 10+69.81 to 13+14.61
	W-03 River Forest Road 14+00 to 18+00
	W-04 River Forest Road 19+00 to 22+00
	W-05 River Forest Road 22+34.74 to 24+13.38
	W-06 River Forest Road 24+24.01 to 28+00
	W-07 River Forest Road 29+00 to 30+19.86
	W-08 River Forest Road 30+44.82 to 34+00
	W-09 River Forest Road 35+00 to 37+00
	W-10 River Forest Road 37+21.13 to 39+99.94
	W-11 River Forest Road 40+00 to 41+00
	W-12 River Forest Road 42+00 to 45+00
	W-13 River Forest Road 45+09.15 to 46+41.31
	W-14 River Forest Road 46+63.85 to 47+55.27
	W-15 River Forest Road 48+00 to 50+00


	RES 5944 River Forest Rd Recon Project
	ORD 645-REZONING
	ATTEST:


	Button3: 
	Button4: 


